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INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY 

6NAME 
HISTORIC 

Flint Hill Methodist Church and Cemetery 
AND/OR COMMON 

flLOCATION 
STREET & NUMBER 

· W/S Park Mills Road, North of Hope Hill Road 
CITY. rowN 

STATE 

DcLASSIFICATION 

CATEGORY 

_DISTRICT 

X_BUILDING(S) 

_STRUCTURE 

_SITE 

_OBJECT 

OWNERSHIP 

_PUBLIC 

)(_PRIVATE 

_BOTH 

PUBLIC ACQUISITION 

_IN PROCESS 

_BEING CONSIDERED 

DOWNER OF PROPERTY 
NAME 

VICINITY OF 

STATUS 

}i_OCCUPIED 

_UNOCCUPIED 

_WORK IN PROGRESS 

ACCESSIBLE 
}i_YES RESTRICTED 

_YES UNRESTRICTED 

_NO 

Methodist Church of Flint Hill 
STREET & NUMBER 

Route 2 
CITY. TOWN 

Frederick _ v1c1N1TY oF 

llLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
COURTHOUSE. 
REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC. 

STREET & NUMBER 

N. Court St. 
CITY. TOWN 

Frederick 

Frederick County Courthouse 

II REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS 
TITLE 

DATE 

6th E D 7 
CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT 

Frederick 
COUNTY 

PRESENT USE 

_AGRICULTURE 

_COMMERCIAL 

_MUSEUM 

__ PAilK 

_EDUCATIONAL _PRIVATE RESIOENCE 

_ENTERTAINMENT X_RELIGIOUS 

_GOVERNMENT 

_INDUSTRIAL 

_MILITARY 

Telephone #: 

_SCIENTIFIC 

_TRANSPORTATION 

_OTHER 

STATE , Zl.p code 
Md. 21701 

Liber #: AF 4 
Folio #: 164 

STATE 

Maryland 21701 

_FEDERAL --5TATE _COUNTY -LOCAL 

DEPOSITORY FOR 

SURVEY RECORDS 

CITY.TOWN STATE 



B DESCRIPTION 

CONDITION 

_EXCELLENT _DETERIORATED 

_GOOD 

_FAIR 

_RUINS 

_ UNEXPOSED 

CHECK ONE 

_UNALTERED 

.-ALTERED 

F'-7-"3c 

~CK ONE 

_ORIGINAL SITE 

_MOVED DATE __ _ 

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (If KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Flint Hill Methodist Church is a one and a half story frame structure which 
faces east from the west side of Park Mills Road in Flint Hill. 

The building is two bays wide and three bays long; an extension tower with belfry 
is located in the second bay on the east side and projects from the front plane of the 
building. The main entrance a six panel double door with segmented triangular light 
transom is located on the east side of the tower. Three double hung gothic windows are 
located in the first bay on the east side of the building and on either side of the 
extension tower. The east gable and top half of the tower is decorated with fish scale 
framework; a round window is located in the gable, double hung gothic windows decorated 
each side of the tower. The north and south sides of the building are identical; each 
three bays wide with segmented double hung gothic windows occupying each bay. The entire 
building, is built on a high coursed stone foundation; the tin roof is finished by a plain 
cornice. A cornerstone in the southeast corner states "Flint Hill Church 1898". 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



II SIGNIFICANCE 
F- 7- 3 D 

. _-'RIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW 

_PREHISTORIC 

_1400-1499 

_1500-1599 

_1600-1699 

_\700-1799 

~1800-1899 

_1900-

--ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC 

--ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC 

~RICULTURE 

--ARCHITECTURE 

__ART 

_COMMERCE 

_COMMUNICATIONS 

SPECIFIC DATES 1898 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

_COMMUNITY PLANNING 

_CONSERVATION 

_ECONOMICS 

_EDUCATION 

_ENGINEERING 

_EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT 

_INDUSTRY 

_INVENTION 

_LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE 

_LAW 

_LITERATURE 

_MILITARY 

_MUSIC 

_PHILOSOPHY 

_POLITICS/GOVERNMENT 

BUILDER/ ARCHITECT 

_RELIGION 

_SCIENCE 

_SCULPTURE 

_SOCIAUHUMANITARIAN 

_THEATER 

_TRANSPORTATION 

_OTHER (SPECIFY) 

In 1881 when he died, James L. Davis donated a piece of land; "in consideration of 
his love for and devotion to the Christian Religion and of his desire to aid in the pro­
pagation there of . . of "Flint Hill . . . upon which to erect and build a house and place 
of public worship11 .l 

The present church, however, was not built lilltil 1898. The building has been in 
constant use as a Methodist Church with a circuit preacher since that time. 

A small cemetery is located irrnnediately west of the church. 

1 Frederick Colillty Land Records Liber A F 4 

Folio 164 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



r'-7-30 
IJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES 

Frederick Foundations - News-Post - Dec. 23, 1975 p. 5 - ''Urbana United .Methodist ... -
Circuit" 

CONTINUE ON SE~ARATE SHEET IF NECESS~Y 

IIiJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY--------

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE 

STATE 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME I TITLE 

Cherilyn Widell 
ORGANIZATION 

Frederick County Historic Preservation 
STREET & NUMBER 

Winchester Hall 
CITY OR TOWN 

Frederick 

COUNTY 

COUNTY 

7 /7 /77 
DATE 

663-8300 Ext. 266 
TELEPHONE 

STATE 

Md. 21701 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 
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